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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Alan Chng <tuckmeng@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 10:12 AM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: GBC9819G finalization

Dear Steve, 

 

Confirm thanks! 

 

Best Regards 

Alan Chng 

Claims Estimator 

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd 

H/P 9686 9276 

Office No:6262 3377 

Fax No:6264 3151 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) [mailto:SteveChen@lkkauto.com] 

Sent: Thursday, 10 December 2020 9:07 PM 

To: Alan Chng 

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) 

Subject: GBC9819G finalization 

 

Hi Alan, 

 

Kindly refer our finalize $4800 (L/S, before GST). 7 repair days. 

 

Kindly confirm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Thanks. 

 

Best Regards, 

Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor 

 

LKK Auto Consultants 

 

Phone: 6256 3561| Email:  SteveChen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) 
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-----Original Message----- 

From: Alan Chng [mailto:tuckmeng@mova.com.sg] 

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 3:20 PM 

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) 

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) 

Subject: GBC9819G finalization 

 

Dear Steve, 

 

Please refer the attach to confirm the COR & working days. 

Repair cost $5300 & 8 days. 

Thanks! 

 

Best Regards 

Alan Chng 

Claims Estimator 

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd 

H/P 9686 9276 

Office No:6262 3377 

Fax No:6264 3151 

 

 

 

 


